Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
between the
Vacaville Teachers Association (VTA) and the Vacaville Unified School District (VUSD)

This MOU shall be in effect from July 1, 2016 and sunset June 30, 2017.

The hiring ratio for contracted unit members (teachers) working at Independent Study school
shall be 24:1.

Unit members working at the Independent Study School will not participate in Fall or Spring
conferences nor the minimum days associated with those dates.

The District and the Association shall meet by December 1, 2016 to discuss working conditions
at the Independent Study School. Further meetings may be called by either party.

Randy Henry Moira McSweeney

Chief HR Officer President VTA




